

Education

Americana College of Technology FATECAM **Technologist in Systems** development 2016-2019

International University Center UNINTER Bachelor in Political sciences

2021-2024 (ongoing)

Language

- English (Fluent)
- French (Basic)

Contact

- franzini.eff@gmail.com
- +55 (19) 98238-1416
- enzofranzini.com
- proz.com/translator/3918635
- SP Brazil

Enzo Franzini professional translator en-pt (Brazil)

About Me

Born in Brazil, I am a Portuguese (native) to English (and vice-versa) translator with experience in translation, MTPE, and localization, always with passion for breaking language barriers and facilitating effective communication, specially in the fields of medicine, technology, and science.

Work Experience

As a translator

- 52 mondays Recipes book 120 pages, 17.600
 words
- Bed time stories Booklet 34 pages, 9.163
 words
- A journey to the center of the Milky Way Article – 2.161 words
- Experimenting with Generative AI Academic research **5553 words**
- Operational procedures Internal operacional procedures for companies - 80 pages, 18.111 words
- Financial markets and growth Financial market research - 4.249 words
- Effects of aerobic training on heart rate -Academic research - 7.384 words

Apart from translations

- Kabum Brazil's biggest tech e-commerce 2019-20
- Westwing Brasil Luxury furniture sector 2020-23
- In both companies, I played my role in the industrial technology area, as a Software Quality Assurance Professional.

You can access my personal website at enzofranzini.com